
March 14, 1968

Alvin J. Bronstein, Esq.
Institute of Politics
Kennedy School of Government
Rarvard University
78 Mount Auburn Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138

re: Sobel v. Perez

Dear Al:

Dick tells me that the last volume of the transcript was
received from the reporter on Monday, March 11. That rakes our
due date for the post-trial brief April 1.

I bave not yet received all of the volumes through the mail.
I am still shooting for completion of a draft by next Wednesday,
but now have my doubts. I shall phone you Tuesday with the word.
Or if, by Monday, It clearly appears that I shall not have a
draft in band, I'll phone you then so as to enable you to clear
up your plans for the week at the earliest possible time.

I am sending copies of this letter to Owen Figs and Allen
Black i,A) that the Goverment will know (and, I hope, concur in)
our understanding of the due date for briefs.

Be well.

As ever,

Anthony C. Amsterdam

AGA:eck

cc: Richard B. Sobol, Esq.
Mr. henry Schvareschild (Chairman, Lay Control of Lawyers Unit)
Owen Fiss, Esq.
Allen D. Black, Esq.
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Owen Piss, Esq.
Civil. Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.	 2052: 111':i-''-	
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